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Thomas E. Black, Jr.
Area Land Manager
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February 22,2018

Assistant District Manager, Minerals Commissioner of Public Lands
Attn: Dave Mankiewicz State of New Mexico

Bureau of Land Management P.O. Box 1148

Farmington Resource Area Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1148

6251 College Blvd, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87402

01l Conservation Division

State of New Mexico

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000

Re: Northwest Lybrook Unit — NMNM 133482A
Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico
2018 Plan of Development

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the Northwest Lybrook Unit Agreement, WPX Energy Production, LLC, as Unit
Operator (“WPX?”), proposes that no wells will be drilled within the Northwest Lybrook Unit
during 2018. A map of the Unit is attached hereto as Exhibit A and shows the existing producing wells
contained therein. WPX will drill any offset wells that may be required to prevent drainage of unitized

substances.

If this Plan of Development is acceptable, please signify your approval in the space provided on the
enclosed execution page, and return an approved copy to WPX.
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